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' DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
OFFICE OF THE UNDER SECRETARY
WASHINGTON, D:C. 20310
13 March 1981
MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TIM HATCH, OGC
MAJOR PAT HUGHES, SACO
MAJOR CLARK, ACS% -
SUBJECT: Grill Flame - Information
(S) I obtained copies of the attached congressional correspondence
from Celonel Kaminsky /(Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for
Research and Engineering). OSD is, of course, worried about the
SG1A connection | |and the capabilities of Grill Flame.
This correspondence will be answered by the Air Force with the
assistance of DIA.
“1. Incl VDK{;) K. LYTLE
as Major, GS
Military Assistant
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This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com
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